Title: SOHP Student Council Meeting Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024

Time: 12:30 PM

Place: Student Center Main Lounge and Zoom

Attendance: 16 attendees in person, 2 attendees on Zoom

Meeting Minutes:

Meeting called to order at 12:45pm by Johnnathan Martinez, SOHP Council Treasurer and Marion Dela Pena, SOHP Council Vice President seconded the motion to begin the meeting.

- 1. Schuyler Hooke's announcement for upcoming student activities and events:
 - a. Spring Fling event held on Monday April 1, 2024. Reminder that the event is for all Downstate programs and that the student tickets are of reduced prices and are currently available.
 - b. Tickets for activities to look forward to: Book of Mormon, Ringling Brother's Circus, and Brooklyn Botanical Garden.
- 2. Johnnathan Martinez, SOHP Council Treasurer announcement for all clubs, attendance is required for SOHP Council meetings. Acknowledgement that seven DMI students were in attendance for today's meeting. Brief discussion on process for reinstating club status.
- 3. Sonja Joshi, University Council SOHP Representative announcements regarding Downstate University events and services:
 - a. Multicultural Fair on March as a University Council event.
 - b. Encouragement of university shuttle use for student safety; reminder for shuttle use to train stations and parking lots.
 - c. Announcement for forfeiting work study funds if recipients are aware that they will not be awarded their allocated budget for the term. Recipients have been notified to make the Financial Aid office aware of the changes

The discussion was opened for questions.

- 4. After discussion, the following motion was made by Johnnathan Martinez, Treasurer and 2nd by Marion Dela Pena, Vice President: Physical Therapy Club requests funds to aid the payment of student attendance fees for the APTA Combined Sections Meeting (CSM) conference.
 - a. <u>Motion</u>: To approve transfer of funds to cover the cost of students to attend the APTA CMA conference. Total fund amount will be determined in a later date.
 - b. Motion passes 4 YES 0 NO 0 Abstaining
- 5. After discussion, the following motion was made by Johnnathan Martinez, Treasurer, and 2nd by Jusmine Soriano, Secretary: Marion Dela Pena and Sonja Joshi requests funds to aid the payment of student fees for the AOTA Conference for March 2024.

- a. <u>Motion</u>: To approve transfer of funds to cover the cost of students to attend the AOTA conference. Total fund amount will be determined in a later date.
- b. Motion passes 4 YES 0 NO 0 Abstaining
- 6. After discussion, the following motion was made by Johnnathan Martinez, Treasurer and 2nd by Jusmine Soriano, Secretary: Dean Phillip Bones requests to allocate funds for a pizza budget towards an upcoming Gun Safety event for students.
 - a. <u>Motion</u>: To approve transfer of funds to cover the cost pizza for a Gun Safety event. Total fund amount and date of the event will be determined in a later date.
 - b. Motion passes 4 YES 0 NO 0 Abstaining

Meeting adjourned at 1:00 by Matthew Zaharenios, President and Jusmine Soriano, Secretary seconded the motion to end the meeting.

Jusmine Soriano, Secretary Signature



OWNSTATE STUDENT ORGANIZATION Meeting or Event ATTENDANCE SHEET



Organization Name:	SOHP	Student Counsil	Date:	01 / 25 / 2024
Place: Main	Student	Lourge, 700m		12:30-1:00 lm

Print Name	Signature	Print Name	Signature
Anh-Tuan Tran	all	JUSMINE SORIANO	
Loia Correa	20	Johnnoothan Martines	The state of the s
Randy Forg	122	Matthew Zaharenios	Zoom Attendance
Madjena Joseph	Madjaifi	Jenna Derleth	Zoom Attendance
ShamicMonison	K. John		
Labibu Radia	A.Z		
Ruixian Wn	Ri Un		
Karen Sun	K-Su		
Shermaria Leonce	Eferre		
Basile DKITH-BIEN 60	Dy.		
Kayline Rediguez	R.		
Alexa Garcia			
Frilly Bones	Thef		
MARION DEHA PONTA COTAD +504P)			
Song Jan	Sex		

1 page = 30 persons; Use additional sheets if necessary, or continue on reverse side